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Godillot Place, the estate which Includes the Godillot house 
(currently known as the Lyman Building), a cottage (currently the offices 
of the Westport Board of Education), and a stable- carriage house is 
located south of the Boston Post Road (U.S. Route 1) in Westport, Connec­ 
ticut. Jesup Road, a 20th century street which is an enlargement of a 
late 19th century footpath passes through the property crossing Bead Man 1 s 
Creek-on a concrete bridge on the site of a wooden footbridge erected in 
1882. Bay Street is near the west border of the property arid dead ends ; 
at the junction with Jesup Road and near the west end of the Godillot &;*& 
house. The house is about 15 ^eet south of Jesup Road while the stable- 
carriage house is east of the house and about 5 feet north of the street. 
The cottage, located east of the stable- carriage house, is about 15 feet 
north of Jesup Road. Imperial Avenue and Dead Man's creek are the eastern 
border of the property, while the Saugatuck River is the southern boundary.

The neighborhood around the estate has change* considerably .since 
the 1880's when it was one of the community's finest, is not, the finest^ 
residential areas. Today the Westport Police Building is the western 
neighbor of Godillot Place and the house and cottage function as govern­ 
mental offices. Parking lots have replaced the gardens on the 'estate. 
The shore line of the Saugatuck River is now more distant from the house 
du? to sanitary landfill. Fortunately the house and cottage still are 
surrounded by grass and trees.

The 180*f house on the bluff overlooking the Saugautuck River had 
a square plan will a small wing at the east. This building was incor­ 
porated into the remodeled house and is the westerner main, section of 
this building. However, the c. 1880 remodelling was so. extensive that 
only in the basement is there visible evidence of the earlier building;

The existing house, despite .some modifications, is an .'impressive 
and well-preserved stick style building. The horizontal clapboards r 
painted grsen, covering its walls have an overlay of other boards sug* 
gasting the structural frama. This "stickwork" and other exterior fea­ 
tures such as vergeboards and exposed framing in gables,:verandas, a 
projecting gablet, and a two-story bay window enliven the wall surfaces. 
Exterior trim is effectively painted a cream color* ' r

The building which is vary 3jirgey having a 2|- story main block with 
steep hipped roof and a 2£ story east wing with a steep gabled hip 'roof,. 
is not blocky or ponderous since its mass is broken up by^ the use of 
gables, dormers, verandas, overhanging roof, and chlmnies'* The rear (east) 
veranda extends into the east wing creating a void. " " .

The building has the tall proportions characteristic of the stick 
style, except the north facade which has greater- horizontallty since the 
main block and the wing are aligned. However the north side which now 
seems to be the main facade since it faces Jesup Road is actually a lesser 
facade. The main entrance is found on the west facade and the irregularly 
composed south side faces the river.

Major extarior alterations to the house include the removal of a 
greenhouse which was attached to the east wing on the south side and the 
addition-of a large shed dormer between the gables of the south slope of 
the roof of the main block. 'x"he addition on the second story in the Cor­ 
ner of the main-block and the wing is probably a 20th century alteration.

See continuation sheet 1
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7- Description

Although the floor plan is somewhat irregular, the house has 
basically a side hall plan with rear wing and verandas. The floor 
plan has been somewhat modified in adapting the building first to 
apartments and then to offices*

The house's interior features are not as elaborate as its exuberant 
 exterior would suggest. A number of rooms have fireplaces with slate 
mantels painted to simulate marble, cast-iron fronts» and tile hearths. 
A 1880's style wood mantel in the room on the first floor east of the 
stairhall has a tile surround. The stair has turned balusters and mas­ 
sive newels. An interesting stepped radiator is in the first floor 
hall.

The two existing outbuildings compliment the house and are of ' 
harmonious design. The stable-carriage house, a picturesque t|- story 
frame structure on a raised masonry basement has a jerkin head, or 
clipped gable, roof which has a central gable on the south side. Unfor­ 
tunately the ventilator visible in late 19th century illustration^ of C . 
this building has been removed. The cottage is a good example.of a late 
19th century working class dwelling* It is a 2% story frame building 
located on a site which slopes down at the east* It basically is an 
L shaped mass with gable roofs, but a veranda extends the lengths of 
the south (main) and east sides while a H story wing is attached to the 
west side. Exterior trim around windows and doors is similar to that 
of the main house as are the exposed bracing : in the gables. The nar­ 
row pent roofs over second-story windows are . i interesting features.> * 
The exterior of this cottage is in a good state of preservation except 
it is inappropriately painted white and a greenhouse formerly attached 
to the south side of the wing is now gone*

See Continuation Sheet 3 for Site Plan.
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Godillot Place is an estate with a house which is a very good 
example of the stick style and two complimentary outbuildings. The 
picturesque large frame house with exposed bracing in its gables and 
an overlay of boards suggesting framing over its horizontal, clapboard - 
siding is the only elaborate building of its style: in Westport. About 
180^ a house was erected on the site, but the main house took its current 
form about the time the estate's cottage was erected in 1882. Unfortunate­ 
ly no documentary materials reveal the name of the architect, but stylis­ 
tic similarities to plate 3*f in Palliser 1 s American Cottage Homes publish­ 
ed in 1878 suggest that its design can be attributed to the architectural 
firm of Palliser,"Palliser & Co. located in nearby Bridgeport, Connecti-
cut

In 180^ Dr. Ebenezer Jesup. a prominent landowner in what is now
Westport. built a house on Saugatuck River and Dead Man's Creek for Ms 
daughter Abigail. Abigail married Eliphalet Swift in 1806. - Swift was 
a lawyer who is best known for promoting the change of the town's aaate 
from Saugatuck to Westport. He lived in the house untii-his death in 
1857. Tha house was solctin settling Swift's estate. During the period 
1857- 79 it had several owners and during part of the time was known as 
"Bsiyview " t

In 1879 the Swift property wastourchased by Julia Godillot. She 
vac the daughter of a Westport grocery merchant, Levi Dowes. Her husband, 
Alexis, Jr., had been born in France and was an importer of French foods. 
The Godillots increased the acreage of the estate and enlarged and moder­ 
nized the house making it a showplace in the community* ^he grounds were 
elaborately landscaped and a cottage ( in 1882), boat houss, and stable- 
carriage house erected. The architectural firm of Palliser, Palliser & Co. 
of nearby Bridgeport, Connecticut, probably designed tha late 19th century 
architectural improvements* The house is extraordinarily similar to 
a house design published as Design 3S Plate 31*, in PalliserVs American 
Cottage Hpjnes and even the stable-carriage house resembles designs pub- . 
lished in pattern books put out by this firm. Unfortunately little is 
known about Palliser, Palliser & Co which while in Bridgeport and then 
in New York City published numerous pattern 'books in the late 19th century.

In 1899 Julia Godillot died and left the house to her husband.. 
Two years later he transfered it to his son, John, an attorney. John 
and his family were part-time residents there until 1920 when it was sold.

During the 1920's the house was coverted into the "Hiverbay 
Boarding Houss 11 by its owner, Mrs. Elizabeth M. J. Lyman. Subsequently 
about 19^6, it was divided into apartments. In 1951 the Town of Westport 
purchased the property and uses it for offices. The boat house was moved 
from the estate in 1953' Recent landfill has moved the shoreline of 
the Saugat-ck River away from the house.
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